BOUGHT ERTY ALONG THE LA
BUILD NEWMARKET'S FIRST MILL. THEY CHOSE
GRANITE FOR ITS DURABILITY. THE NO. 1 MILL OF
THE NEW KET MFG. CO. WAS COMPLETED AT A
OST OF $11 4, AND MAIN STREET WAS
MOVED F THE RIVER'S EDGE TO ITS CURRENT
LOCATION! WHEN THE CUPOLA BURNED IN 1858,
THE MILL'S TOP TWO FLOORS WERE TORN OFF
AND A BELL TOWER WAS AD TO NO: 2 MILL

NO: 2 MILL | 1825

USING WATER POWER AND MORE THAN 4,000
SPINDLES, NO. 2 MILL PRODUCED COTTON
TEXTILES, TURNING OUT ABOUT 160,000 YARDS A
WEEK BY 1869. SUPPLIES WERE DELIVERED TO THE
MILLS BY SMALL PACKET BOATS AND TALL-MASTED

ufacturing Company

NCLUDING THE HELEN MAR, THE

A, AND THE PEMBROKE, WHICH
N FROM NEW ORLEANS TO
CENTS PER!100 POUNDS.

NO: 3 MILL | 1827
THIS MILL WAS BUILT, FROM GRANITE QUARRIED
ON DURHAM POINT, THE MACHINERY, INSTALLED
IN 1829, INCLUDED 1,034 SPINDLES,

NO. 4 MILL | 1869
UNLIKE THE FIRST THREE MILLS, WHICH WERE
BUILT WITH GRANITE BLOCKS; NO. 4 WAS
CONSTRUCTED FROM SMALLER TRAP ROCK LEFT
BEHIND IN THE QUARRIES AFTER BUILDING THE
ORIGINAL MILLS, THE AGENT'S OFFICE (NOW
DEMOLISHED) WAS LOCATED AT THE MILL'S NORTH
END—ON THE SPOT WHERE YOU NOW STAND.

LY ONLY TWO STORIES HIGH AND
CONSTRUCTED FROM BRICK SECURED FROM LOCAL
BRICKYARDS, NO. 5 MILL, LIKE ITS PREDECESSORS,
STARTED WITH A FEW LOOMS WEAVING
UNBLEACHED COTTON SHIRTING AND SHEETING.
EVENTUALLY, THESE COTTON GOODS WERE VALUED
AT MORE THAN $1 MILLION PER YEAR.

NO! 6 MILL | 1892
NO. 6 MILL (NOT PICTURED) WAS ADDED AS AN
EXTENSION TO THE SOUTH END OF NO. 5 AND, LIKE
THE OTHERS (EXCEPT NO. 7 AND NO. 8 MILLS), WAS
POWERED BY WATER.

NO. 7 MILL | 1901
THE LAST EXAMPLE IN TOWN OF 20™ - CENTURY
WEAVE SHED CONSTRUCTION, NO.7 MILL WAS

A THREE-STORY BRICK STRUCTURE (NOW
DEMOLISHED) BUILT IN THE NO. 3 MILL YARD
TO HELP INCREASE THE COMPANY'S WEAVING
CAPACITY.

NO. 8 MILL [ 1917
KNOWN AS “THE GREAT WEAVE SHED," NO. 8
MILL WAS ONCE THE LARGEST SINGLE TEXTILE
ROOM IN THE WORLD, COVERING FIVE ACRES.
TO MAKE WAY FOR THE MILL, DOZENS OF
HOUSES WERE RELOCATED TO NEIGHBORING
STREETS USING WINCHES, CABLES, AND TEAMS
OF GREAT HORSES. UNTIL IT CLOSED IN 1934,
THE MILL PRODUCED SILK CASKET LININGS, FUR
CAPES, AND MEN'S HATS. ALTHOUGH NO. 8
WAS TORN DOWN IN 1342 AND REPLACED BY
OTHER BUSINESSES, THE FOUNDATION CAN
STILL BE SEEN ON MAIN AND ELM STREETS.
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IN 1934, A IORE T ;
OPERATION, THE MILLS L I, FOLLOWING
SEVERAL YEARS OF LABOR UNREST, THE
NEWMARKET MANUFACTURING COMPANY
DECLARED ABANDONMENT OF 256 BUILDINGS IN
LIEU OF PAYING TAXES—INCLUDING ALL THE
MILLS, THE WORKER HOUSING, AND THE 14-ACRE
MILL YARD. THE ERA OF POUNDING LOOMS AND
WATER-POWERED INDUSTRIALIZATION ON THE
BANKS OF THE LAMPREY HAD COME TO AN END.
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